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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
8:11 a. m
CHAIRVAN CRIFFIS: On the record. Good
norni ng, |adies and gentlenmen. Let ne call to order
the 18 Novenber 2003 Special Public Hearing of the
Board of Zoning Adjustnents of the District of
Columbia. I'mGCeoff Giffis, Chairperson. Joining e
today will be Vice Chair M. Etherly and be assured
that any portion that he m sses, he will be delivered
the entire transcript and required to read it.
Representing the Zoning Comrission with us on this
case is M. Hood. Representing National Capital
Pl anni ng Conm ssi on this norni ng and al ways we do hope
is M. Zaidain.
|"m going to dispense with any openi ngs
and directions. Il will assune that everyone is
famliar with it. |If there are people that are going
to giving testinony today that have not previously of
course, you will need to be sworn in. You will need
to fill out witness cards and | will instruct you on
all the other details if that is an occurrence we have
t hi s norni ng.
Wth that, let's get right into it. I
wi sh everyone a very good norning and hope everyone

had a very good and restful sleep. W probably wll
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get you out of here in tine for breakfast. However
the rest of us will be staying here for quite sone
time today. So let's nove on.

First of all, we have rebuttal w tnesses
and closings. That's what we're going to take care of
today. W have had delivered to us this norning, not
an understatenment, a stack of new subm ssions. Ve
will deal with some of those subnissions as it was
just handed to us not 15 mnutes ago after our
rebuttals and closings. In this stack is a notion
W will take up that notion at that tinme.

Let ne address just one letter that cane
inthat | took some note on froma M. Bosco regardi ng

nmy behavior at one of the proceedings in this case.

He is saying that | inappropriately rebutted a
testinmony. Just to clear the record, | don't rebut.
| don't present. | ask any question | please in fact

in order to get the substance of the case.

In citing Exhibit 103 which was dealing
with the enmergency access and the dangers that are
attended to any sort of addition or continuing
problenms, we have on all cases referrals to the
agenci es one of whichis the fire departnent for their
review of the application and its inplication. There

isn't a whole |l ot of substance inthe letter submtted
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the marshal in this case. It is assuned by the Board
that they have reviewed it for all the attendant
i ssues that would be inportant to themin order to
serve the properties and al so t he adj acent properties.
That being said, we wll take into the record of
course Exhibit 313, November 16'", which is M.
Bosco's letter to ne and also the fire marshal and
al so Exhibit No. 103 which |I cited is an exhibit in
t his case.

That being said, let's nove on and set up
the panel. |If you wouldn't m nd introducing yourself
this nmorning but also giving nme an indication of
Wi tnesses you will be calling and the order if you
know it at this point.

M5. DAWER: Certainly. Good norning. For
the record, Maureen Dwyer with Shaw Pittman
representing the Applicant. W will start with the
testimony of Chuck Anthony, the architect for the
project. He will be foll owed by Osborne CGeorge, the
traffic consultant. Then the final wi tnesses will be
Susan Piggot who has with her two of the staff that
actually nmonitor the Transportation Management Pl an
("TMP") on a daily basis.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  So the two staff peopl e

are al so going to be giving testinony.
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M5. DWER: Yes, very brief testinony.

Just their personal observations along with Susan's on
the current TMP operation.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI S: Ckay. Are you
anticipating any additional submssions into the
record this norning?

M5. DWER: | believe we filed all of our
materials. There's one additional subm ssion.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

M5. DWER  These are copies of letters
that Ms. Piggott has distributed to parents fromthe
start of the school year concerning the school's TVP.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: (Ckay. For everyone's
understanding, the last submission is the basis of
what we will be hearing rebuttal testinony on. l's
there any party that didn't receive that subm ssion?

(O f mcrophone.)

CHAIRVAN GRIFFI'S: Didn't receive?

(O f mcrophone.)

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  Wich is now Exhibit
302 in the record.

PARTI Cl PANT: Are we tal king about the
Novenber 12'"?

M5. DWER:  Yes.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI S: Yes. ['m sorry.
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shoul d be very clear. Novenber 12'". It was received
in the Ofice of Zoning on Novenber 13'". It has
Exhibits A through E, one of which is the plan that
TMP. Everyone has that subm ssion, correct? kay.
So anything else that's coming in today, no one has
seen. We'll all see it at the same time. Fabul ous.
In that case, do we need to call this and maybe do
sonet hing official?

M5. BAILEY: M. Chairman, just for the
record, good norning. | just wanted to say that this
Application No. 16970 of the National Child Research
Center. Perhaps that's sufficient for this norning,
M. Chai r man.

CHAI RMVAN  GRI FFI S: Suf ficient and
succinct. Thank you, Ms. Bailey. Also a very good
norning to you and also M. My and M. Nyarku who is
here. Ms. Monroe i s representing Corporation Counsel .
Yes, M. Nettler.

MR. NETTLER: Good norni ng, nenbers of the
Board, M. Giffis. M. Nettler for C eveland Park
Nei ghbors. Are you going to set atine limt on the
clock for this?

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  Qur hearing starts at
9:30 a. m

MR NETTLER  Ckay.
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CHAl RMVAN CGRI FFI S: W are going to get

through this by then. |"m sorry. What's your
anticipation for your closing remarks? Tinme?

M5. DWER My closing remarks will
probably be about 15 m nutes.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Okay. Let's go.

M5. DWER: Al right. | wll introduce
the first wtness, Chuck Anthony, and ask him to
proceed with his rebuttal testinony.

(Wtnesses Sworn.)

Dl RECT TESTI MONY

MR, ANTHONY: Chuck Anthony, Charles
Ant hony Architects. I"m going to just address two
issues in ny rebuttal testinony. First, | have three
points to nmake in regard to this application's
satisfaction of the standards for area variance relief
from the Zoning Regulation's requirenent that each
princi pal structure be | ocated on a single record | ot.
Second, | have sonme conments about the tree plan and
the prelimnary | andscape pl an t hat was subm tted into
t he record.

In regards to the practical difficulty
standard for variance relief, first, 1'd like to note
that the current plan was very carefully designed to

integrate the carriage house into the existing grade,
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to maxi m ze the nunber of mature trees to be saved on
the site and to preserve as nuch open pl ayground space
on the property as possible. It is a respectful
nei ghborly addition to the property.

| al so believe that the proposed carri age
house is entirely synpathetic to the C evel and Park
Hi storic District and especially the rhythm scal e and
character of the Ordway streetscape. | think thereis
actually a consensus of opinion anongst the Historic
Preservati on Revi ew Board ("HPRB"), the O evel and Par k
Hi storical Society's Architectural Review Comittee
("ARC') and even sone neighbors that breaking the
project into multiple buildings or visually separate
structures is a preferable solution for this site,
certainly better than a | arge addition to the original
hi storic house, the site's true principal structure.
Bot h the pl ayhouse and our proposal are differential
to the main house in scale and design and | woul d add
they are functionally accessory to it as well.

This concept of separate structures
m nimzes the inmpact for all, for ny client, for the
nei ghbors and for the neighborhood. To that end, |
believe this issue of principal structure record | ot
has been nmanufactured nerely as an inpedinment to the

project without the sane regard for inpacts on the
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nei ghbors and t he nei ghbor hood t hat we have endeavor ed
to mtigate with this plan

I woul d  submit t hat the proposed
configuration on balance and considering the
alternatives works to the benefit, not the detrinment,
of the neighbors and the historic district or the
publ i c good. | believe these factors evidence the
project satisfaction of the third prong of the
variance test that granting the variance wll not
cause substantial detrinment to the public good and
will not substantially inpair the intent, purpose and
integrity of the Zoni ng Regul ati ons or the Zoni ng map.

My second point. If you attenpt to create
a separate lot with the plans as subnmitted for the
carriage house, it would not neet the side yard
set back requirenments fromthe existing playhouse. |If
t he carriage house was noved to the west to allow for
t he requi red si de yard setback fromthe pl ayhouse, the
carriage house could be encroaching on the required
side yard setback to the Little's property, |In fact,
it would be over the Little's |ine.

Let me just showyou qui ckly what that is.
I f you can see this black and white version of the
earlier Ordway elevation. This is the playhouse.

This is the carriage house. In order to create a lot,
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essentially we need a property line that would be
approximately there in order to satisfy both the
set back requi rements froma proposed structure onthis
side and the setback requirement fromthe playhouse.
| f that were to happen and this building attenpted to
nove over here, you can see that it woul d probably be
all the way over the Little's house.

Just qui ckly in pl an, t he same
configuration, a lot line there with side yard
set backs here. This area woul d be di spl aced and woul d
have to be relocated elsewhere on the site. 111
address that as | go on here. Thanks.

In addition, this separate |ot created
solely for the carriage house would also require a
variance relief from the off-street par ki ng
requi renents. In the absence of such a variance, the
t opography and |ayout of the site are such that a
significant |oss of specinmen trees and significant
grade changes would be required in order to carve an
entrance ranp and parking spaces into this new |ot.
It's an idea that both the nei ghbors and the Nati onal
Chil d Research Center ("NCRC') oppose.

My third point. W' ve | ooked at the
potential of redesigning the project to address the

practical difficulties that |1've just noted. W've
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| ooked at both reconfiguring the carriage house on a
separate lot and an addition to the main house. W
arrived at the following additional practica
difficulties.

As far as reconfiguring the carriage
house, the current placenment is sited to have the
| east inpact on adjacent properties and nake t he best
use of topography. Pushing the building farther back
into the slope towards the center of the site wll
result in a greater loss of mature trees. Such a
structure if underground woul d need additional I|ight
wel | s and/or area wells to nmeet code requirenents for
life safety and for |ight and ventilation.

Alternatively, if the revised carriage
house was not sunk into the ground, an above grade or
partially above grade structure would result in the

same loss of trees and reduce playground and open

space. The inpact would also be nore detrinental
visually to the adjacent properties. This revised
carriage house design would still require variance

relief from the off-street parking requirenents or
face the attendant additional grade changes and | oss
of trees a parking area would require. Againthis is
an idea that both the neighbors and NCRC oppose. A

revi sed plan for the carriage house woul d al so greatly
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increase project cost in terns of additional tine,
desi gn, construction, excavation, etc.

An addition to the main house. The
significance of the existing building and especially
their site and setting within the historic district
creates practical difficulties. As | alluded to
before, HPRB remarked that a plan that continued the
history of NCRC s use of the site with snaller
bui l di ngs rather than a single large building is the
preferred approach. A significantly larger addition
t han that proposed to the nain house or the principal
structure is inappropriate in terns of the historic
cont ext, the nei ghborhood context and in terns of the
practical and efficient use of the building itself.

I n summary, these alternatives create even
nore practical difficulties than they resol ve and t hey
are less desirable from both the NCRC and the
nei ghbor hood perspecti ves. W are here to request
variance relief for what | believe on balance is the
best solutionto this situation. For these reasons as
wel | as ny previous testinony and witten subm ssions,
| believe that this application has satisfied the
standards for granting variance relief from the
requi renent that each principal structure be |ocated

on its own record | ot.
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The | ast issue | would like to address is
tree plan and the prelimnary | andscape plan. On June
10'", we subnitted an exhibit of a nunber of trees
t hat showed the trees that will be renoved fromthe
site. It's Exhibit No. 191 in the record. There's
al so an acconpanying letter froman arborist, Z mrer
and Associates, that's part of that exhibit. That's
the exhibit to ny left.

CHAIRVAN GRIFFIS: |Is there a difference
fromthe subm ssion that we recently got and t he past
subm ssi on?

MR,  ANTHONY: When you say "recently,"”
there's a landscape plan and then there's a tree
removal plan. The earlier one is this diagramwth
the Xs through the trees to be renoved.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: Right. Exactly.

MR. ANTHONY: The nore recent one is the
| andscape plan which I'Il show you.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

M5. DWER  This one on exhibit board is
al ready on the record.

CHAl RVAN GRI FFI'S:  No, | understand. And
it's showing existing condition wth the tree
renoval s.

MR. ANTHONY: Yes.
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CHAI RVAN GRI FFI' S:  Ckay.

MR. ANTHONY: 1'd like to note that there
are not trees between the existing NCRC buil ding and
t he Badam -Neely property that will be renoved. 1'd
also like to point out that of the approxinmately 21
trees that we have indicated to be renoved fromthe
property nine of those were trees that were planted by
NCRC recently in 1994 and they are not significant
trees. To the extent possible, we'll replant those or
replace themin kind.

|"d just like to quote two sentences from
the arborist's letter. He states in his first
paragraph "In general, there's no danger to any
historic or quality specinmen trees as a result of the
proposed construction.” Then he goes on to tal k about
different areas of the site and specifically the area
adj acent to the Little's property. "The three |arger
trees by the Little's house are volunteer trees and
not specinen trees. There are two mul berries and a
bl ack cherry. They are not appropriate for this
| ocation due to the nessy fruit, frequent sheddi ng of
dead branches and potenti al becom ng dangerous as t hey
get larger. None of these trees is historic or worth
preserving. Their renoval could be easily justified

regardl ess of the future plans for the site.™
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Then | ast week, we submitted a prelimnary
| andscape plan that shows the general |ocations and
species types that wll be planted on the NCRC
property adjacent to the Little, Beckner and Badam
properties. If you could flip that over for ne
pl ease. This is a prelimnary plan that would be
finalized for subm ssion to HPRB as required in their
conceptual approval.

Qur intent is to select species for a
particul ar situation along the property lines so they
can function appropriately for the long term Ve
woul d invite the thoughts and suggestions of those
i mredi ate nei ghbors in devel oping this design. I
woul d al so note that an arborist will be consulted
during construction to assist in the protection of
trees that we've indicated to remain. That concl udes
my rebuttal statemnent.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Excellent. Thank you
very nmuch. What we're going to do in terns of process
is we're going to have Board questions after each of
the testinonies. Then we're going to finish all of
the testinonies and then we're going to bring back
everybody for cross exam nation. So first, M.
Ant hony, let me start with what you' ve just said

"prelimnary |andscape plan.” That's going back as
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you've indicated to HPRB. 1Is that correct?

MR ANTHONY: Yes, it is.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFIS: Is it a public process
where you will get comments fromthe nei ghbors?

MR, ANTHONY: Yes.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: So it wouldn't be
appropriate to have any sort of mark-ups here today.
I's that correct?

MR. ANTHONY: Well, | thought that it was
appropriate to show you the kinds of things we're
t hi nki ng about .

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: No, |'mperfectly aware
of that. Wat I'mgoing totry and stop is we are not
going to be dealing with this. W're taking this in
as a subm ssion of the prelimnary noting that it is
not final.

MR. ANTHONY: That's correct.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  The Board finds that
this is in fact a substantial portion of what we need
to deliberate on. W need to see the final. Then we
will deal with it at that point, but | don't think
this will be the forum of which we're going to have
comment s and have redesign. However | want people to
be able to ask questions that directly relate to what

you' re proposing here.
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In terns of the tree and you' ve indi cated
inyour testinmony nowthat thereisn't any tree that's
bei ng renoved that's adjacent to the Badam property.
However in the testinony of the party represented by
Ms. Badami, her indication was that she feared that
t he construction woul d take down trees. Wat are you
doing to renedy or to preserve or aneliorate any sort
of condition that m ght happen if that occurred?

MR. ANTHONY: Well, a couple of points on
that. One is | think that the exhibit that Ms. Badam
referred to or at | east what | saw she was pointing to
atree that was not the tree that she thought that she
was speaking of. There is a large tree right on the
property |ine between the two properties. It is not
our intent to disturb that tree. The earlier parking
schene for that side of the site was withdrawn. As
said, we would have an arborist involved in the
project for the protection of trees.

CHAI RVMAN GRI FFI S: What does that mean
t hat someone's "involved in the protection of trees"?

MR. ANTHONY: Typically the arborist cones
out and stakes the root area or sonetinmes even the
season before nmay prune roots in a way i n anticipation
of construction. |It's certainly in our interest as

wel | as the neighbors that we preserve these trees.
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CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: So this is done usually

as part of construction. Are you creating sonething
here? 1s this a new situation?

MR. ANTHONY: No, this is sonethingthat's
very typical when you have | arge mature trees.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  What's goi ng t o happen
if the effect of trees in construction may not be
evi denced for years? Has there been any discussion
fromyour end in analyzing this and coordinating al
the | andscape if a tree was to die in three or four
years?

MR. ANTHONY: | think the biggest thing
that we've done is attenpt to locate the proposed
construction away fromthese |arge trees that we al
want to save. That's the biggest step. It's to avoid
the drip line of those trees.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI'S: | see. So you are not
digging within the drip line which would damage the
roots which would kill the trees.

MR. ANTHONY: That's our general intent.

CHAl RMAN GRI FFI S: | see. Ckay. Mor e
inmportantly to basically what we are doing, you' ve
offered testinmony. O course, we are well aware of
your original testinony, but | want to clarify that

you've actually taken an interesting point in your
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testinmony today. That is tal king about the practical
difficulty if you had to do an alternative design

| think we can understand that, but |
guess for clarity as we progress with this, it's clear
that the Board is weighing alternative designs or
anyt hi ng el se ot her than what i s being proposed to us.
So it's appreciative to talk about creating practi cal
difficulties if you had to do sonething totally
different, but the fundanental basis would be what's
the practical difficulty that requires you to do what
you' re proposing. That's covered in the previous
testinmony so we don't need to get intothat. | wanted
to make that clarification

It is interesting what you' ve given us if
| understand correctly is the parties of opposition or
certain of have brought up the possibility that this
shoul d actual |y be a subdivision. [If I understand you
correctly, your subdivisionisn't possible because it
woul d in fact create a nonconpliant situation. 1Isn't
that based on the footprint of the building that
you're proposing now? O is your testinony the fact
that if you subdivide you could not build upon that
| ot ?

MR. ANTHONY: Essentially nmy testinony is

that we could design nany alternatives for this.
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You're right. That's not what we're here for. |I'm
specifically |l ooking to the point of anot her princi pal
structure on a separate lot and the practical
difficulties associated with that. If we were to
redesign and reconfigure the building and push the
buil ding further back into the site, what | said was
that it creates nore problens for us on many fronts,
from nei ghbors, from trees, from topography, costs,
all those kinds of issues.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: kay. If it was a
separate | ot and a principal building onthat separate
lot, could it be larger in mass than what you're
proposing? | don't know if you've | ooked at that.

MR. ANTHONY: | haven't |ooked at that.

| basically was taking the same programand pushing it

around.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. Any other Board
guestions at this time? Very well. Thank you very
much.

M5. DWER: Al right. Qur next wtness
i s Gsborne George.
(Wtnesses sworn.)
Dl RECT TESTI MONY
MR GEORGE: For the record, Gsborne

CGeorge, Transportation Consultant. M. Chair, we
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provi ded copies of extracts from three docunents to
the Applicant, Transportation and Land Devel opnent
which is pronminently referred to by M. Peterson in
his testinony, copies of extracts fromthe Traditi onal
Nei ghbor hood Devel oprent Street Design Gui delines and
extracts fromthe Uniform Vehicle Code. | really do
bel i eve that these docunents speak for thensel ves with
respect to a nunber of the key issues which were
rai sed before the Board. | would like to use sone of
t hese docunents and perhaps other to address the
foll owi ng key issues.

The first issuel would like to tal k about
is adata collection. Again | wuld like to refer to
the fact that M. Peterson referred pronmnently to
Institute of Transportation Engineers ("ITE") and its
recomrendations. | would like to refer to one of the
docurments which |ITE recomends very highly to

transportation professionals for the use in conducting

transportation studies. That docunment is actually
called "The Manual in Transportation Engineering
Studi es.”

On the very first page of the very first
chapter, | would just like to read into the record.
| TE says that "Mdtor vehicles continue to be the

principal neans of transportation in the United
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States. Despite the problens of congestion, delay,
parking, pollution and safety, notor vehicles are
expected to dom nate surface transportation for the
foreseeable future.” Very inportantly, it says
"Sol utions totransportation probl enms and i nprovenents
to transportation facilities and services can
reasonably devel op after the nagnitude, |ocation and
extent of the problenms or the need for inprovenents
are well understood."” Per haps the nobst inportant
sentence there says "Such understanding cones from
factual information gathered in an unbi ased obj ective
manner and anal yzed to present a clear and concise
pi cture of the nature of the problemand the inpact."”

| cited this and | would like to
underscore to the Board the nmethods that we used in
our data collection because as in nmany other fields,
the transportation engineering field recognizes that
a good dat abase is essential to any anal ysis that one
performs. W' ve heard the maxi m"Garbage i n, garbage
out." | TE recomrends specific procedures for
col | ecting dat a.

| would like to certify to the Board that
we utilize those procedures. W utilize the
procedures specified in the | TE manual which incl uded

use of trained personnel. | would like to say
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specifically to the Board that the people that we used
were not involved in the study. In some cases, they
were not privy to the purpose of the study. They were
sinply trained individuals who were taught in the
strategi es and techni ques of data collection.

| would like to say that we foll owed up
our data collection with field surveys by our
prof essional staff including nyself. In just about
every situation, we did our data collection wthout
any prior notice to NCRC Instead after the fact
after we collected the data, we would typically cal
them to confirm whether there were any unusual
activities or so in order to ensure that our data was
truly representative of typical traffic conditions.

The second point I'd like to refer to is
t he i ssue of | evel of service. M. Peterson used that
as what | would call "the opening solvo" in his
presentation, his witten as well as his verbal
presentation to the Board. He points out that |evel
of service is not an appropriate analysis technique
for nei ghborhood streets.

I nterestingly, he points out that there's
a point of disagreenent. | think we are fully in
conpliance. Nothing in the docunments we submitted to

the Board discusses |evels of service for Hi ghland
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Pl ace which was the focus of our analysis. |ndeed we
poi nted out that the anal ysis conducted for the area
roadway network was sinply for the purpose of
providing a general background to indicate the
environment within which the site is |ocated.

| would like to point out that the
definitive source or the definitive reference
regarding levels of service is the "H ghway Capacity
Manual . " That manual does provi de anal ysi s techni ques
for analyzing urban intersections. This is what we
did. Again we considered that the i ssue of managenent
of the drop-off and pick-up operations of Hi ghland
Place and off Odway Street were the critical
consi der ati ons. Hence the reason we focused so
extensively on the Applicant's TM.

M5. DWER: M. George, if | could ask you
to nmove quickly perhaps to your closing points.

MR, GEORGE: kay. | think we heard a | ot
frommenbers of the Board regardi ng what | woul d term
"the rules of the road" as far as vehicles in sone
situations having to drive on the |eft-hand side of
the road in order to overtake vehicles as part of the
passi ng maneuver. |n order to address this issue, we
subnmitted copies of the extracts from the "Uniform

Vehi cl e Code" which tal ks about operation on on-I|ane
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r oadways.
Per haps nore inportantly, | would like to

cone closer to hone and refer to Title XVIII of the

District of Colunbia Minicipal Regulations ("DCVR")

whi ch deals with vehicles and traffic. | would |ike
to refer to Section 2200 of the DCMR Title XVIII,
Sections 2202.7 and 2202.8 which refers to situations
when it is quite permissible and in fact recogni zed as
a typical operation where vehicles would utilize the
| eft side of the roadway.

Finally I would like to close by just
referring to our supplenmentary observations. Qur
initial evaluation on behalf of the school pointed to
the fact that there were m nor operational constraints
during certain periods of the day. W have worked
wi th the Applicant to enhance and upgrade its TMP. W
have nade observations throughout the npbst recent
weeks and we continue to find that the situation works
guite acceptably and quite safety. Thank you.

M5. DWER Thank vyou. Are there
guestions of M. George?

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Board questions? M.
CGeorge, the ITE report that you stated that outlines
the Traditional Neighborhood Devel opnent ("TND")

principles, is this sone sort of professiona
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regul atory docunent for your analysis? O how does
this play into what you do?

MR, GEORGE: You are referring the TND
Princi pl es docunent.

CHAl RMVAN GRI FFI'S: Yes.

MR. GEORGE: ITEis not a regul atory body.
It is a professional body which does extensive
research, analysis and recomends practices and
gui del ines for the profession.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. I n your personal
prof essi onal capacity, do you subscribe to the new
urbani st nmantra? Let's nmove on from that.
Specifically there's one point in your subnission on
Chapter 13, page 29. It says that "Popular opinionis
that narrow streets slow speeds."” However the
par agraph because it talks about 1|ooking at one
typi cal type of roadway based on size the street width
range from20 to 36, they actually say that the speeds
may dimnish but the accident rate on the narrower
streets of 20 feet is substantially higher than that
of a wider street. Do you agree with this opinion?

MR GEORCGE: 13, 29.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Second par agr aph under
"Pavenent Wdth."

MR. GEORGE: Yes, sir.
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CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: It says "In their

anal ysi s, speeds on urban streets that range from 20
to 25 feet found that streets widths had little effect
on average speed." Then it goes on to say "The crash
rate on nmajor streets 20 feet wi de was nore than tw ce
that of mmjor streets of 31.4 feet." Aren't they
saying that our popular convention or opinion is
i ncorrect?

MR. GEORGE: | think that key word there
was "The crash width on a najor street."

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: | understand "mmj or,"
but 20 feet wide, | think we can understand the
concept of what 20 feet wide is.

MR. GEORGE: Yes, | think the only thing
that | could interpret fromthis is that they are
referring to the |l evel of usage on such streets. In
ot her words, with a narrower street if the volunes are

very high, you would expect to have a higher crash

rate. That is what | interpret this to be saying.
CHAl RVAN  GRI FFI S: Ckay. That's
interesting. | took it to say that people don't slow

down and they crash nore often because they don't.
MR, GEORGE: | think the key is "nmjor
street.”

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Ckay. | understand
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that. So you are saying that based on the wi dth of 20
feet that it gives themthe | evel of volune that woul d
not slow them down. You would see a straightway
that's w de enough. There's probably two | anes.
There woul d be no reason to be sl ow ng down.

MR GEORGE: First of all, | think a
street of 20 foot wdth would probably have no
par ki ng. \Whereas streets of the greater w dths that
you cited earlier would nore than |ikely have parking
on one or both sides. A 20 foot street is probably a
roadway that has no parking. It refersto it as being
a major street. | think I would infer fromthat you
are tal ki ng about a street servicing relatively higher
volunmes of traffic. Wthin the narrow widths, it
woul d expected that the crash or accident rates woul d
i kely be higher.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. And peopl e don't
use their common sense when they drive. So what you
m ght do is refer ne then the |ast paragraph of that
page and your point of nmmjor street versus a |oca
street which is what they are categorizing it here.
|"mnot going to go too far into that.

| f you go to page 35, it shows a di agram
of pull-off and what they call accombdati ng pass- by

trips. \Wen the architect cones back for cross, |
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will ask him the same question. WAs there any
anal ysis of creating a pull-off |Iane on the NCRC site?
It's not directly related to that diagram but the
di agramis maki ng ny point.

MR. GEORCGE: Yes, but | think the diagram
does not meke your point. This is very illustrative
and what it is trying to do is to define the concept
of pass-by trips.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S: | understand that, but
let's | ook specifically at this case, M. George. One
of the major problems with this is drop-off and pick-
ups and congestion on the street. R ght?

MR GEORGE: Yes.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thi s was actual | y asked
a long tinme ago, but |I'm bringing it back at this
point. Was there ever in your analysis in terns of
alternatives and howyou m ght all eviate the potenti al
for problens in | ooking at creating a pull-off |ane on
the NCRC site?

MR, GEORGE: | believe that concept was
tal ked about very early in the process as design
scenarios and site configurations were considered.
However, | believe it was discarded because of site
constraints which | think perhaps M. Anthony would

better descri be.
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CHAI RVAN GRI FFI' S:  Ckay.

MR GEORCGE: | think it was talked within
the concept of providing parking within the site
before it was |learned that the site was not required
being in a historic district to provide parking and
things like that.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR GECRGE: It was exam ned, but not in
a serious way because of the other site related
constraints.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. Thank you. Any
ot her questions?

MR, GEORGE: Al right.

M5. DAWER: Then | will call Susan Pi ggott
up and with her is Tiffany WIllians and Sergeant

W1 son, both of whom assist her in the current TMP

oper ati on.
DI RECT TESTI MONY
MS. PI GGOTIT: Good norning, M. Chairman,
nmenbers of the Board. M nane is Susan Piggott. [|'m

the Director of NCRC. M testinony today will address
just three issues, our current TMP, our Departnment of
Heal th |'i censi ng and sonme of the conditions that we' ve
proposed to the Board.

At the last hearing, the statenent was
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made that NCRC s TMP began only when we filed our

current Zoning application. This is sinply not
accurate. W' ve made a nunber of changes goi ng back
to 1998 based on input from our staff, from our
parents and from our neighbors. Exhibit O to our
Suppl erent al Preheari ng Subm ssion docunments these
i nprovenents, shows that they go well beyond what the
BZA asked us to do and denobnstrates our responsi veness
as a school .

This spring we nmet wth District
Depart ment of Transportation ("DDOT") and t he opposi ng
nei ghbors to di scuss further inprovenents to our TIMP.
VW i npl enented the changes this fall 2003 even t hough
we were not required to do this rather than wait until
the end of the case. The only change that we cannot
inmplenent is to add four additional spaces for our
carpool line in front of the school. This is up to
DDOT and they are waiting for your decision before
novi ng forward.

The changes that we i npl enented this fal
are the following. W extended the drop-off tinme ten
m nutes. W included conpliance with our TMP in al
parent contracts. W inplemented a series of
escal ati ng sanctions including fines, suspension and

ultimate expulsion which we fully intend to stand
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behind. W added to two uniformpersonnel to naintain
safety and enforce our TMP. W have required al
parents and staff to place NCRC stickers their cars
for identification.

The resul ts has been an i nprovenent in two
key areas. By adding ten minutes to drop-off time, we
have virtually elimnated the doubl e standing during
t he norni ng peak. By adding the TMP to our contract,
our parents understand the seriousness of our
procedures and have responded with a comritnent to
follow the rules. | have copies of the materials |
have send to parents this year. | can assure you that
t hey understand the inportance of this and they are
conpl yi ng.

Ve are extrenely serious about
enforcenment. | have copies of our traffic violation
formse as well as a sanple letter sent to one of our
parents. The Council of our Board of Trustees and |
nmet with this parent and there's a neno describing
this neeting. The result has been no further
violations. Both Tiffany WIIlians whom you renenber
is an NCRC teacher and carpool captain and Sergeant
Wlson who trains our traffic guards are here to
confirm that our TMP is working well. W are

committed to this for the long term
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Moving on to Departnment of Health, there
was testinony that we are in violation of Departnent
of Health licensing due to the nunmber of children in
each classroom | have a letter fromthe Departnent
of Health giving us a pernmanent waiver until the new
cl assroons are constructed. This clearly shows why we
need new space.

Last just to turn to sone of the
conditions. First noise, there was testinony about
t he noi se associated with our punpkin party | ast fal
and specifically our use of a PA system The event
| ast year was unusual because we rescheduled it from
our usual Saturday to a Sunday since it was the first
day that our children were able to go outside since
the sniper attacks. This year we returned the event
to Saturday where it always had been and we did not
use the PA systemand would agree to add this to our
proposed conditions as a requiremnent.

Second, enroll nent. In our proposed
conditions, we have al so agreed to provi de the Zoning
adm ni strator and the Advisory Nei ghborhood Counci
("ANC') information about our enrollnment at the
begi nni ng of each school year no |ater than Cctober
15", W've also agreed that there would be no

increase in our enroll ment fromour current nunber of
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171 until the new building is ready for occupancy.

At the last hearing, the question was
rai sed about whether nore of our children could cone
fromthe nei ghborhood. Wen we admit students, we are
bal anci ng several factors when we form our classes:
siblings, children w th special needs, diversity which
i ncludes economic diversity because we do give
financial aid to a nunber of our students and
nei ghbor hood chi | dren.

Qur statistics show that we already
consider the ability to walk to school to be an
i mportant factor in our adm ssion process. This past
year we accepted 66 percent of the neighborhood
children who applied. By contrast, we accepted only
27 percent of the children with special needs who
applied and only 21 percent of the general applicant
pool .

In concl usi on, | ve wat ched and
participated in nearly every single carpool since the
begi nning of the year. This is what |'ve conme to
understand. The beauty of our carpool |ine procedure
is our ability to nanage the unexpected. Qur staff
under st ands t he reason behi nd our procedures which is
to keep the street passable and safe so that when two

vehi cl es conme down Hi ghland Place there is room and
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space for those vehicles to pass. W don't just go
t hrough the notions of the TMP, putting on our orange
vests or grabbing our wal ki e-tal kies as we go out the
door .

When sonet hi ng unexpect ed happens such as
sudden rainstormor a delivery truck that pulls up in
front of the school right at carpool tinme, we are abl e
to quickly adapt to these conditions. W have a
nunber of things that we can and do do. W can bring
out nore staff. W can quickly reconfigurate so that
we pull up only two cars in front of the school
instead of four and hold the cars back to |leave a
space around the delivery truck. O if the truck is
further down Hi ghl and i nstead of | etting our cars pull
up to the first white Iine, we can hold them back to
the second white |line further down Hi ghland al |l owi ng
a space so there's always passabl e and safe room for
cars to cone both ways down Hi ghl and Pl ace. | believe
that this thoughtful flexibility is what makes our
car pool procedure unique and special. It's the reason
that it works so well.

Si nce 1998 BZA order, we have denonstr at ed
over and over that we are good neighbors. We
appreci ate and value our residential site. W abide

diligently by BZA conditions and we are vigilant and
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responsive to our neighbors. W very nmuch | ook
forward to return to the positive relationships that
we have shared with nost of our nei ghbors in the past.
Thank you.

M5. DWER Do you want to proceed with
Tiffany Wllianms and Sergeant WIlson? All right.

Dl RECT TESTI MONY

M5. WLLIAMS: Good norning, M. Chairnan
and the Board nenbers. My testinony is limted to
updating you on the operation of the TMP since the
start of the fall senester. As you know from our
previ ous testinony, | have been out there nonitoring
our TWMP for the last six years. As Susan testified,
we've put in place new procedures this fall and |
woul d I'i ke to provide you with first-hand know edge of
how t hose new procedures are worKki ng.

Based on ny personal observations on a
daily basis, the TMP does operate safely. The
extended time has reduced the nunber of cars waiting
and parents are obeying the rules. In sumary, our
TMP continues to work well and conditions are even
i nproved this year.

| would also like to add that our TMP is
adj ust ed based on weather or other conditions. For

exanpl e, several weeks ago one of our nei ghbors was
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havi ng work done to her house. There were two trucks
that were parked in the street all day. W adjusted
our TMP to accommodate her and we will continue to
accommodat e our nei ghbors. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Thank you.

SERGEANT W LSON: Good norni ng, everyone.
M/ nane is Leo C WIson, Sr. I'm a retired
Met ropolitan Police Departnment ("MPD') Sergeant. I
had been there 24 years with MPD. During that tine,
| was enpl oyed on a part-tine basis for Georget own Day
School to assist with their traffic and TMP. Since ny
retirement, I"'mnow the Director of Security and TMP
enforcer for Georgetown Day School. Also I'm a
consul tant for Washi ngton I nternational School to help
set up Fields School, Archbishop Carroll School and
several other schools including Potonmac School in
McLean, Virginia.

| was contacted near the end of the summrer
by NCRCto assist themwith their TMP program | came
and assessed the situation. | took upon nyself to
recommend three personnel to assist with the traffic
for the first 30 days. Once that was conpleted, we
cut it down to just two people. You needed one person
at Newark and 33" Street NWto nake sure that parents

do one conplete circle so they won't be taking
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shortcuts in. Everyone has to drive down Newark, come
in from Highland Place and go out of 33" W have
one person in front directly across froma blind spot
they have to nmke sure when cars that are not
affiliated with NCRC i s com ng down Hi ghl and from 33"
that there won't be an accident or any problens with
cars comng up. Since ny personnel has been there,
t here has not been a problem

| was invited here for the hearing on the
28'" of October to view a video. | watched the video
which | was quite surprised. According to the video,
there was a serious problem | took it upon nyself
fromthat day up t hrough yesterday to cone unannounced
to observe the situation

What was reflected in that video does not
exi st today. W have virtually no standing traffic on
Hi ghl and Pl ace what soever. The only concern | had was
on O dway. There are parents discharging their
children fromthe street side, the driver's side, of
t he vehi cl e and wal ki ng up and down the street. Since
then, | have talked to these parents. Virtually that
does not exi st anynore.

What the parents are doi ng now are taking
t he kids out of the vehicle fromthe passenger's side

whi ch puts themat the curb. Also they cross over to
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the north side of Ordway to use the sidewal k because
you virtually have no sidewal k on the south side of
O dway. They wal k down until they becone parall el
with the entrance to the school and safely cross over.
When the parents | eave, they still cross over and use
the sidewal k. W are getting total cooperation from
the parents as well as the staff. They have nore than
anpl e enough staff nenbers in front. | have counted
as many as eight, nore than they need.

The wunique thing is you have people
working in the conmmunity like contractors, |awn care
and so forth. They have a tendency to part their
vehicle on H ghland Place on the south side. The
south side clearly states no parking anytinme. Wat
inmpressed nme is the fact that NCRC were able to put
staff out there so it does not interfere with the fl ow
of traffic.

Li ke | said, what | sawin the video does
not exist today. It's safe. The parents are starting
to use the sidewal ks when they are wal ki ng t he ki ds on
H ghl and Pl ace. It does not have that nmuch of a
backup of traffic. At the nost, you woul d see the car
sitting in the double line maybe two to three m nutes
tops. It is very safe.

| have a confession. My staff had

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

42

virtually nothing to do with this. This was already
i npl enent ed before we cane on board. W're comrtted
to stay with NCRC for the whole duration. Li ke |
said, they took it upon thenselves. | comend them

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Good. Thank you very
much. Anything el se?

M5. DWER  That's it for our rebuttal.

CHAI RMVAN GRI FFI S: kay. You raised a
couple of points. Let me just get a clarification
You' re sayi ng that on the south side of Hi ghland there
are other non-NCRC trucks that would be illegally
parked. 1Is that correct?

SERGEANT W LSON:  Yes, you have someone to
cone work on the |awn.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: That's fine. On O dway
Street, you indicated that the parents di scharged and
t hen wal k on the north side.

SERGEANT W LSON:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S:  So there's a sidewal k
on the north side and then they get to a place in
whi ch they are perpendicular to the school and safely
Cross.

SERGEANT W LSON: Correct.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  What nmakes it safe to

cross there?
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SERGEANT WLSON: It's just a nmatter of

| ooki ng. Wen the cars are not comng, Yyou just
cross. Also they have one to two staff nenbers out
there in orange vests that also direct them when to
Cross over.

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S: So the staff nenbers
are there at that point in the street.

SERGEANT W LSON:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  And you' re sayi ng t hat
it's actually safer to cross perpendicular to a street
than wal king down the street and naking your way
across di agonal ly.

SERGEANT WLSON: Definitely.

CHAI RMAN CGRI FFI S: | see. Ms. Piggott,
you i ndi cated t hat 66 percent of the accepted students
were fromthe nei ghborhood. What's the definition of
t he nei ghborhood? What's the boundary?

MS. PIGCOTT: Excuse ne. | define that as
famlies that could wal k to school fromthree to four
bl ocks di stance to the school .

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S: As these aren't these
beauti ful rectangul ar urban streets and bl ocks that |
like, what is three bl ocks away?

M. PIGGOTT: Well, it probably differs in

terms of which streets and blocks are |onger than
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ot hers.

CHAIRMAN GRIFFI'S: So it goes two bl ocks
from Newar k sout h.

M5. PI GEOTT:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Al arger problemthat's
obvi ously been testified about and there's evidence in
t he record of the behavior of parents and of course we
have new testinony today that all this has been
remedi ed i s how do you propose in addition to sonme of
t he TMP nmanagenent el enments, for instances notifying
parents, to control the behavior of parents drivingto
and from school when they are off the site, for
i nstances stopping at stop sign?

MS. PIGEOTT: Qur TMP goes to what happens
right in the vicinity of the school. W advise. |
know when Sergeant W/l son was out at the school he
stood on the corner one day and just pointed out the
stop sign to our parents. Many of the neighbors in
t he nei ghbor hood just go through that stop sign that's
at the end of the street because it's not really truly
an intersection. Part of it goes into an alley and
part of it is one way comng toward --

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: But it truly a stop
sign, isn't it?

M. PIGEOTT: Yes, it is and peopl e should
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obey that. W haven't attenpted to enforce that sort
of city |aw

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

MS. PIGGOTT: Qur TMP, we have enforced u-
turns and doubl e standing and ill egal parking.

CHAI RMAN  CGRI FFI S: It's certainly
something that could be addressed in what you send
out, could it not?

M5. PI GEOTT:  Sure.

CHAIRVMAN GRIFFIS: | can't put ny finger
onit right now, but in one of the letters to parents
outlying what should happen in ternms of being
courteous to the nei ghborhood and driving safely and
being all that, couldn't you call that out as a
specific? "Please stop at all stop signs.”

M5. PI GGOTT:  Sure.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: "Obeying all traffic
signals.” | know it sounds ludicrous. It's carpool
etiquette which you indicated. It's in your first
subnmission and it's part of Exhibit O The ot her
pi ece is that you al so send out di agranms of howone is
to drive to the school and not. None of the stop
signs or intersection signals or whatever you need to
do at the intersections are identified during that.

Wul dn't that be also part of an inportant aspect of
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as peopl e are | ooking at this howthey would drive and
what they woul d have to do in order to get to and from
t he school ?

M5. PIGGOIT: Certainly. That would be
great idea.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

MB. Pl GGOTT: When Sergeant W I son was
hel ping a few days at the stop sign, we discussed
together the idea of putting that into the training
that we do of parents at the very beginning of the
year when parents are new and tal king about those
issues as well as the ones that are in our TWMP. It
woul d be just a part of a broader parent education.

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S: | think that woul d be
very inportant. Perhaps nost drivers today need that

education. W could open it up to the comrunity or

sormet hi ng. In the conditions that are a part of
Exhibit M are you still holding to that or are you
proposing that we will have new proposed conditions

subm tted?
M5. DWER W woul d have new conditions
based on the testinony and the evidence of record.
CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Which neans | can't go
through all these right now Ckay.

M5. DWER: You coul d go through t hemand
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we could | et you know whi ch ones are goi ng to change.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  That's okay. The ot her
piece of this in discussion is - and clearly we're
going to need a very definite aspect, sone of what you
have i ndi cated i n t hese proposed conditions and | et e
see if that is nmintained today - the issue of
enrollment. It is also the issue of onsite students.
From the conditions in terns of the original
subm ssion, Exhibit M you are indicating that we are
actually as you're proposing | ooking at two different
nunbers. One is enroll ment and one is the capacity of
onsite students.

M5. DWER: That's right.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  And you' re mai nt ai ni ng
that the onsite students woul d be 120.

M5. DWER:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S: And enrol | ment would
i ncrease as you indicated today and also in the prior
submi ssions up to 171 to 181. Is that correct?

M5. DWER: Yes, that's correct.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFIS: Okay. Are there any
ot her Board questions? M. Zaidain.

MEMBER ZAI DAIN:  Yes, | have a quick one
for Ms. Piggott regarding the Department of Health

letter that was subm tted.
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M5. PI GGOTT:  Yes.

MEMBER ZAI DAIN: I n reading through this,
I"'ma little confused between what this says and what
your testinony was. It seens that in the fourth
par agr aph down your proposed ratios are approved but
| believe in your testinony, you said that they were
permanent|ly approved based on sonmething else, a
condi tional permanent approval, which I'ma little
confused about. What is this approval based upon and
is it tenmporary or is it permanent?

M5. Pl GGEOTT: The group size that's
nmentioned in that fourth paragraph is the group size
that we've had for a nunber of years in the school
While we weren't granted a waiver to do that, it was
sort of a de facto wai ver because every year Licensing
came and | ooked at our nunbers and our group sizes and
signed off on that. There was a conpl aint raised | ast
year about the nunmber of students in the classroom
Li censing cane out and investigated and gave us a
wai ver to nmaintain the nunber of children we've al ways
had. It was tenporary the way it was witten at that
point intinme to be until this fall.

After that, we talked to themfurther and
we went through our statistics and | ooked over what

we'd done in the past. They agreed to give us a
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per manent wai ver which is really an extension of what
we' ve al ways had in order that we can operate until we
can reduce the group sizes in those classroom by
addi ng our new cl assroons.

MEMBER ZAl DAI N: So you can continue
operating until you reduce the sizes.

M5. PI GEOTT:  Yes.

MEMBER ZAl DAI N.  So when t hey conme out and
you have subnmit vyour enrollnent and statistical
figures to them then they have been granting
tenporary waivers. Now they've granted a permanent
wai ver .

M5. PI GGOTT:  Yes.

MEMBER ZAI DAI N:  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Anyt hi ng el se?

MEMBER ZAI DAI N:  No.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S:  Any other questions?
Yes, M. Hood.

COVMM SSI ONER  HOQD: | just want to ask
Sergeant WIlson a question. You nentioned that the
video in which the Board was privileged to see that
you were surprised at what took place. Is it that the
change t hat does exi st today i s because of sone of the
neasures that have taken place or was that just a day

that it just happened to have happened?
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SERGEANT W LSON: Apparently through the

changes that they i npl enmented, there were cars -- \Wen
| saw t he videotape, | was shocked. |In fact, when

| eft here, | had a phone conference with ny staff that
wor ks out there and asked "What's goi ng on?" because
| was seeing all this on the video. They assured ne
that it doesn't exist. That's why | took it upon
nmysel f and check. By themchanging the arrival tines
of spacing it out, you don't have that many cars
bunchi ng up.

MEMBER ZAI DAI N:  Ckay.

SERGEANT W LSON: Therefore, like | said,
it's alot better. The only thing you can't control
is people in the neighborhood. It's their way of life
wal ki ng down the street. You see that a lot. You
have a UPS truck sonmetimes won't stop for the stop
sign. |If they can see they can get across and no cars
are comng, they just keep on going, but they made a
great inprovenent.

COW SSI ONER HOOD:  So it existed but due
tothe mitigation efforts that have been put in place
it now has gotten better.

SERGEANT WLSON: A lot better. Like 90
percent i nprovenent.

COWMM SSI ONER  HOOD: And you nentioned
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something. | think the Chairman asked this but let ne
expand on this a little nore. On Odway Street, |
think you said the north side is where they wal k down
the sidewal k. Were is the safe point for a child to
Cross?

SERGEANT W LSON: The safest place |
recoomend is directly across where you have steps
| eading into the school. |[|f they walk strai ght down,
t hey can get parallel where they can wal k across.

COMM SSI ONER HOOD:  Is there a stop sign
or traffic light there?

SERGEANT W LSON: No, there is not. So
it"s up to the parent or the adult to | ook both ways.
There are constantly big gaps i n between traffic going
up and down Ordway. |It's very safe to cross and the
fact that they have their own vested personnel out
there. They stand right out and you can see them

COWM SSI ONER HOOD:  Okay. Thank you. Ms.
Pi ggott, what percentage of students do you have t hat
come by vehicle? You nentioned that in your rebuttal.
Was it 21 percent?

MB. Pl GGOIT: I was tal king about the
nunbers of children that we accept.

COWM SSI ONER HOOD:  That's it.

M5. Pl GGOTIT: It came up last hearing
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about whether we could accept nore children fromthe
nei ghbor hood. The point | was naking is we have a
significant nunber of children fromthe nei ghborhood.
W can only accept children for spaces that have. |If
we have a young child apply for a class that has ol der
children in it, we can't nake that fit.

COW SSI ONER HOOD:  |'minterested in the
ones that you accept not fromthe nei ghborhood.

MB. Pl GGOIT: kay and what is your
guestion?

COW SSI ONER  HOOD: What percentage was
it? You gave us some percentages.

M5. PIGEOTT: W accept 21 percent of our
total applicant pool.

CHAI RVAN CRI FFI S: Qut si de t he
nei ghbor hood.

M5. PI GGOTT:  Yes.

COWM SSI ONER HOOD:  CGkay. Thank you.

M5. PIGGOTT: No, of the total applicant
pool including nei ghbors.

CHAI RMVAN Rl FFI S: Wiat is it the
percent age of ?

MS. Pl GGOTT: Twent y-one percent of the
total applicant pool, everyone who applies to the

school

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

53
CHAl RVAN GRI FFI'S: |1 s?

MS. PIGGOTT: Twenty-one percent.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: | know. The 21 percent
is what?

M5. PIGGOTT: W accept approximately 21
percent of everyone who applies to the school.

COWM SSI ONER HOOD: Whet her they are in
t he nei ghborhood or not, it doesn't nmatter.

M5. PI GGOTT:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: So if you had 66
percent were from the nei ghborhood, we would assune
that the other percentage is not from the
nei ghbor hood.

M5. PIGGOTT: No, what |'msaying is our
percentage of the students that we accept from the
nei ghbor hood i s higher as you can see than we accept
of the other categories that we break down.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: | see. So 66 percent
is accepted fromthe nei ghborhood of the entire pool
and you accept only 20 odd percent of the entire
applications that cone into the school. So there are
actually not conparative percentages is what | think
M. Hood was trying to get to the down of. GCkay. You
i ndi cated al so that you have i nposed fines. How nmuch

are the fines?
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MS. Pl GEOTT: There's one fine in the

sanction procedure. |It's a $250 fine.

CHAI RVAN GRIFFIS:  And when is the fine
i nposed? Is there a warning? Are there several steps
before a fine is inposed?

MS. Pl GEOTT: There's a letter first.
After the letter, there's another letter with a
neeting with me. The fine is the third step.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  And your TMP 2002- 2003
indicates on the second page arrival tines and
dismssal tines. Arrival of 8:00, 8:35 a.m, 11:30
a.m, 12:40 p.m Dismssal: 11:30 a.m, 12:30 p.m,
3:00 pom, 3:30 p.m, 3:00 to 5:00 p.m Are those
still standi ng?

MS. PI GGOTT: The norni ng drop-of f we have
extended from8:30 a.m to 8:50 a.m

CHAI RVAN GRIFFI'S: | see. So arrival and
dismssal tinmes are fairly close and may in fact occur
at the sane tine.

MS. PIGGOTT: Do you nean the other tines
of the day?

CHAI RMVAN GRI FFI S: Yes, if you have an
arrival tinme at 11:30 a. m, you al so have a di sm ssa
time at 11: 30 a. m

MS. PIGEOIT: The 11:30 a.m arrival time

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

55

is ten children or less that are only conming for one
special lunch program It's not a carpool I|ine
Those parents park on O dway. Sonme of them wal k.
They are generally about six or seven cars that make
up that arrival

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. And the car pool
lines are the earlier and the later then.

M5. PIGGEOIT: And at 11:30 a.m when the
norni ng children go hone.

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: | see. Ckay.

M5. DAWER: | have one fol |l ow up point for
Sergeant WIlson in response to a question from M.
Hood. | think Sergeant Wlson testified that what he
saw in the video was not what he observed at NCRC.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

M5. DWER  Then Comm ssi oner Hood asked
himif that neant that the situation existed but it
had i nproved. Sergeant WIlson can testify to this but
| think his testinony was that he never observed t hat
situation. Therefore his testinobny was not -- | can
ask him

CHAI RMAN GRIFFI'S: I ndeed. Did you ever
observe the condition that you saw in the video?

SERGEANT WLSON: No, | never did. That's

why | was surprised and | decided to cone and observe
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it for nyself because | wasn't on board at that tinme
when the video was taken.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

SERGEANT WLSON: But fromwhat | saw in
t he video, | have yet to this day have seen since |'ve
been observi ng.

CHAI RVAN GRI FFI S: Seen that type of
condi ti on.

SERGEANT W LSON: Ri ght, where peopl e were
ever ywher e parking, everywhere doing u-turns. | only
observed one u-turn violation on Odway and it was not
affiliated with NCRC

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI S: kay. Good. Thank

you.
M5. DWER: Al right. Thank you.
CHAI RVAN GRI FFI'S:  You bot h have been here
through this proceeding. |Is that correct?

SERGEANT W LSON:  Yes.

M5. WLLI AMS: Yes, for the nost part,
|'ve been at the last three | think.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S:  Were you sworn at the
| ast hearing?

SERGEANT W LSON:  Yes.

M5. WLLIAMS: | was sworn in the first

time | came in.
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CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: M. Zai dain.

MEMBER ZAI DAIN. M. WIson, howl ong have
you been on the job agai n?

SERGEANT WLSON: | retired fromthe MPD
August 1994 with 24 years of service.

MEMBER ZAIDAIN.  No, | nean with NCRC

SERGEANT W LSON:  NCRC br ought e on board
near the end of August.

MEMBER ZAI DAIN:  The end of August, okay.

CHAI RMAN @RI FFI S: Any other Board

guestions? |If not, any other w tnesses?

M5. DWER No, that concludes our
rebuttal .

CHAI RVMAN GRI FFI'S:  Excellent. Let's nove
to cross exam nation then. | was going to ask the

architect just about the drive aisle and all that and
| think it's fairly clear in ny mnd, the issues
attendant to that. W' re going to nove beyond that.
Do you want to start with this group cross and then go
back?

M5. DWER  Certainly since they're all
here.

CHAI RMAN GRI FFI'S: Ckay. Let's go. Oder
of cross. M. Nettler, do you want to be first?

MR. NETTLER: | think the ANCis first.
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CHAl RMAN GRI FFI S: | ndeed. Have a seat.

Use that m ke. That would be perfect.
CROSS EXAM NATI ON

M5. MacWOOD: For the record, ny nane is

Nancy MacWwod. |'mrepresenting the ANC 3-C. Hello
everyone. Good norning. M. Piggott, | just have a
coupl e of questions for you actually. |In regards to

t he Departnment of Heal th wai ver, has t he Departnent of
Heal t h i ndi cat ed what wi || happen regardi ng t he wai ver
if the special exception is not approved?

M5S. PIGGEOTT:  No.

V5.  MacWOOD: The waiver allows you to
have how nmany addition students in how nany
cl assroons?

MS. Pl GGEOTT: It allows us to have 17
children instead of 16 in two classes and 23 instead
of 20 in two other classes.

M5.  MacWOOD: So if ny arithnetic is
correct, one additional child in two classroons and
three additional children in two classroons.

M5. PI GEOTT:  Yes.

M5. MacWOOD: So that's a total of eight.
s that right?

M5. PI GGOTT:  Yes.

MB.  MacWOOD: Is it possible if the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

59

speci al exception is not approved that they would
require you to reduce the enrol |l ment by ei ght possibly
by attrition or sone other nethod?

M5. PIGGEOIT: | don't know.

M5. MacWOOD:  You don't know. Ckay. O
t he 66 percent of nei ghborhood children that NCRC has
accepted, can you tell us what nunber that is 66
percent of ? How many children applied?

MS. Pl GEOTT: Yes. This past year 21
children - again | counted the children that could
walk within three to four blocks - applied. Ve
accepted 14. O those 14, three of those famlies
decided to go to another school. So 11 of those
children enroll ed.

MB.  MacWOOD: Al right. Thank vyou.
Sergeant W/ son. Have you ever worked for a child
devel opnent center before?

SERGEANT W LSON: No, mainly private
school s.

MB. MacWOO